



Useful links

Published on April 5, 2017

Contents

- Information web sites
- Public authorities
- French financial regulators
- Organisations
- European organisations
- International organisations

Information web sites

La finance pour tous
(educational website on finance)
<http://www.lafinancepourtous.com>

Investor alerts - The International Organization of Securities Commissions (IOSCO)
https://www.iosco.org/investor_protection/?subsection=investor_alerts_portal

Legifrance
(French law site)
<https://www.legifrance.gouv.fr/Traductions/en-English>

Service public
(Civil service)
<http://www.service-public.fr>

Mécanisme officiel français de stockage de l'information réglementée
(The French officially appointed mechanism for the central storage of regulated information)
<http://www.info-financiere.fr>

Fonds de garantie des dépôts
(Deposit Guarantee Fund)
<https://www.garantiedesdepots.fr/en>

Agence France Trésor
http://www.aft.gouv.fr/?id_lang=2

Public authorities

Assemblée nationale
(National Assembly)
<http://www.assemblee-nationale.fr>

Sénat
(Senate)
<http://www.senat.fr/lng/en/index.html>

Cour de cassation
(Court of Cassation)
<http://www.courdecassation.fr>

Conseil constitutionnel
<http://www.conseil-constitutionnel.fr/conseil-constitutionnel/english/homepage.14.html>

Conseil d'Etat
<http://english.conseil-etat.fr/>

Ministère de l'économie et des finances
(Ministry for the Economy and Finance)
<http://www.economie.gouv.fr/>

Banque de France
<http://www.banque-france.fr>

Conseil économique social et environnemental (CESE)
(Economic, Social and Environmental Council)
<http://www.lecese.fr/en>

French financial regulators

Autorité de contrôle prudentiel et de résolution (ACPR)
<http://acpr.banque-france.fr/en/home.html>

Autorité des normes comptables – (ANC)
(French Accounting Standard Authority)
<http://www.anc.gouv.fr/cms/sites/anc/accueil.html>

Comité consultatif de la législation et de la réglementation financières – (CCLRF)
(Banking and financial regulation)
<https://cclrf.banque-france.fr/accueil.html>

Haut Conseil du commissariat aux comptes – (H3C)
(High Council for Statutory Audit)
<http://www.h3c.org>

Organisations

Association française des établissements de crédit et des entreprises d'investissement (AFECEI)
(French Association of Credit institutions and Investment Companies)
<http://www.afecei.asso.fr>

Legal informations:

Le Directeur de la Direction de la communication de l'AMF

Contact : Direction de la communication. Autorité des marchés financiers - 17, place de la Bourse - 75082 Paris Cedex 02

AMF

Association française de la gestion financière (AFG)
(French association of investment management)
<http://www.afg.asso.fr/index.php/en>

Association française des investisseurs en capital (AFIC)
(French association of private equity)
<http://www.afic.asso.fr/en/>

Association française des marchés financiers (AMAFI)
(French association of investment firms)
<http://www.amafi.fr/index.php?lang=en>

Association française des sociétés financières (ASF)
(French association of finance companies)
<http://www.asf-france.com>

Association française des trésoriers d'entreprise (AFTE)
(French association of corporate treasurers)
<http://www.afte.com>

Association française des professionnels du titre (AFTI)
(French association of securities professionals)
<http://www.afti.asso.fr>

Association nationale des sociétés par actions (ANSA)
(French association of joint stock companies)
<http://www.ansa.fr/fr/accueil.html>

Association française des sociétés de placement immobilier (ASPIM)
(association of property investment firms)
<http://www.aspim.fr>

Cercle de liaison des informateurs financiers en France (CLIFF)
(Financial information)
<http://cliff.asso.fr/en>

Compagnie nationale des commissaires aux comptes (CNCC)
(Auditors Commission)
<https://www.cncc.fr/>

Commission de régulation de l'énergie (CRE)
(Regulatory Commission of Energy)
<http://www.cre.fr/en>

Fédération bancaire française (FBF)
(banking federation)
<http://www.fbf.fr/en/home>

Fédération française des clubs d'investissement (FFCI)
(French federation of investment clubs)
<http://www.f2ic.fr/ffci-portal/cms/7128/accueil.dhtml>

Fédération française des sociétés d'assurance (FFSA)
(French federation of insurance companies)
<http://www.ffa-assurance.fr/en>

Mouvement des entreprises de France (MEDEF)
(Employers' federation)
<http://eng.medef.com/>

Paris Europlace
(promotion of French markets)
<http://www.paris-europlace.com/en>

Société française des analystes financiers (SFAF)
(Research analysts)
<http://www.sfaf.com>

European organisations

European Securities and Markets Authority (ESMA)
<http://www.esma.europa.eu/>

European Banking Authority (EBA)
<http://www.eba.europa.eu/>

European Systemic Risk Board
<http://www.esrb.europa.eu>

European Union
http://europa.eu/index_en.htm

European Commission
http://ec.europa.eu/index_en.htm

European Central Bank
<http://www.ecb.europa.eu/ecb/html/index.en.html>

International organisations

International Organisation of Securities Commissions (IOSCO)
<http://www.iosco.org>

Institut francophone de la régulation financière (IFREFI)
French-speaking institute of the financial regulation
<http://www.ifrefi.org>

Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development
<http://www.oecd.org>

International Monetary Fund
<http://www.imf.org>

Financial Security Board (CSF/FSB)
<http://www.fsb.org/>

Financial Action Task Force
<http://www.fatf-gafi.org/>

Bank for International Settlements (BIS)
<http://www.bis.org>

International Accounting Standards Board (IASB)

Legal informations:

Le Directeur de la Direction de la communication de l'AMF

Contact : Direction de la communication. Autorité des marchés financiers - 17, place de la Bourse - 75082 Paris Cedex 02

<http://www.ifrs.org>

Contents

- Information web sites
- Public authorities
- French financial regulators
- Organisations
- European organisations
- International organisations

[Page top](#)